30/01/2018

Fwd: Unimark Sports City : HDFC Ltd : LIC Mortgage creation documents required - kksoniunimark@gmail.com - Gmail

From: Suman Shyamsundar Chakraborty/Calcutta/HDFC
To: Gopal Jhunjhunwala <jhunjhunwala@hrg-india.com>

Cc: "kumar@unimarkgroup.com" <kumar@unimarkagroup.com>, Anwita Dadel <anwitad@hdfc.com>, "snandan@unimarkgroup.com" <snandan@unimarkgroup.com>,

"samrat@unimarkgroup.com" <samrat@unimarkgroup.com>, Indradev Mukherjee/Calcutta/HDF C@hdfc

Date: 23/12/2017 11:46 AM
Subject: Unimark Sports City : HDFC Ltd

Dear Mr Jhunjhunwala,

We would like to congratulate you for the launch of Unimark Sports City situated at 49/39, Jessore Road, Barasat.

Kindly find the property reference numbers of your project :

Block 1 :
Block 2 :
Block 3 :
Block 4 :
Block 5 :
Block 6 :
Block 7 :
Block 8 :
Block 9 :

Block 10 :
: P1029802
Block 12 :
Block 13 :
Block 14 :
Block 15 :
Block 16 :
Block 17 :
Block 18 :
Block 19 :

Block 11

P1029812
P1029811
P1029810
P1029809
P1029808
P1029807
P1029806
P1029805
P1029804
P1029803

P1029801
P1029800
P1029799
P1029798
P1029797
P1029796
P1029795
P1029795

We look forward to get substantial number of home loan applications and sanction them.

Kindly note that all loans are sole discretion of HDFC Ltd, we have been verbally informed that the project has been mortgaged to LIC HFL. Kindly provide the list of documents

submitted to LIC, draft mortgage release letter, escrow account details and CHG1.
The broad terms and conditions will follow after the details are given.

Also, if Unimark is looking at executing any specific tie-up with HDFC Ltd, we shall look forward to it.

In case you need any clarification please revert.

Best Regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/#search/GOP/16103decb0ae9449
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30/01/2018 Fwd: Unimark Sports City : HDFC Ltd : LIC Mortgage creation documents required - kksoniunimark@gmail.com - Gmail

Suman S Chakraborty,

Sr. Manager-Business Development.

Disclaimer :The information contained herein (including any accompanying documents) is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you have erroneously received
this message, please immediately delete it and notify the sender. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this message or any accompanying document is strictly prohibited and is unlawful. The organisation is not responsible for any damage
caused by a virus or alteration of the e-mail by a third party or otherwise . The contents of this message may not necessarily represent the views or policies of Housing Development
Finance Corporation Limited.
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